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Good Morning Jean, 

They have acknowledged a taxi is required, although 
Wednesday to check it has been finalised. I will update 

I have a reminder set for tomorrow and you u as 
soon as CPS contacts Witness Care. 

Kind regards, 

Thomas. 

15/11/2016: 
From: Thomas.Jones@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Thomas.Jones@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 15 November 2016 11:56 To: Jean Barton 

Subject: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE Hello Jean, 
CPS has not confirmed the taxi yet. I have a close eye on the case, with a view that we have till tomorrow - 
16:00hrs - to obtain this information. As soon as CPS responds I will contact you. 

Regards, 

Thomas. 

Thomas JONES | Witness Care Officer | Camden & Islington CJU I Holborn Police Station Met Prosecutions 
Crime I Met Phone 746339 I Telephone 0208 733 6339 | Facsimile 746391 (0208 733 6391) | Email 
thomas.jones@met.police.uk Camden Police - Reducing Crime, Serving Camden 

16/11/2016: 
I received a call from Thomas Jones - Witness Care he advised that the CPS have dropped the case off ^HK/ 
v Cordell. Reason - Not enough evidence to provide a realistic prospect of any conviction. In further 
discussion Thomas said DC Campbell was of and- has now returned; however, he said he will contact Mr 
p^^P in relation to the current position of the matter. I asked Tom if the CPS will be writing to Mr l^B   
directly - he said they should to advise accordingly. Tips given to report further incidents and keep records. 

16/11/2016 16/11/2016: 16/11/2016 : 
Visited flfHV (flat of 00 Burncroft Avenue) and 00 flat stated that she witnessed 
the September when Mr Cordell threatened Mr j^HB she stated that she was with her neighbour fl|B when 
they heard Mr Cordell shouting and as they came out to see what was happening, she saw Mr Cordell 
shouting at Mr flJpp She alleged that he was shouting abuse and threats and that Karen told him to leave Mr       
alone, that he is an old man. Mr Cordell then started shouting abuse and threats at flBV^j^^^   I stated that 
she is not prepared to give a statement and that she will not keep incident logs. 
We then met with fHH outside the block. She stated that she and fl|^H^ witnessed the incident that 
happened in September. She stated that Mr Cordell was shouting abuse and threats at Mr flj and that she 
told him to leave Mr flHMf alone as he is an old man and that Mr Cordell then turned against her and started 
threatening her stated that she is not afraid of him when she is on her own, that her only concern is that she 
is looking after 2 very vulnerable children and she will not be able to defend herself and them if Mr Cordell 
was to attack her when she is with them. She is happy to make a statement and will log any further 
incidents. 

17/11/2016: 
Visited Mr and to hand deliver incident diaries. 

28/11/2016: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the 
internal communal door attached. 
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